WB MEMBERS GOLDEN SIERRA WORKFORCE BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
ANETTE SMITH-DOHRING MEETING

Sutter Health Sacramento Sierra Region AG EN DA

BILL BETTENCOURT
Placer School for Adults

Wednesday, November 09, 2016 — 9:00 am

CAROL PEPPER-KITTREDGE
Sierra College

Roseville Connections
\fv'jgfgggo':'fe';?nf;“ 115 Asc'ot Dr., Ste. 180
Roseville, CA 95661

DANIELA DEVITT
California Employers Association

I ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

ER[C CQOPER )

California Indian Manpower Consortium 1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 1
JASON BUCKINGHAM

Golden Sierra Job Training Agency 1 CONSENT AGENDA

JOHN TWEEDT

District Council 16 All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine
KATHLEEN BURRIS in nature and will be approved by one blanket motion.

CVS Health

KEVIN FERREIRA A. Approval of Minutes from September 15, 2016 EC meeting 2-4
Sacramento — Sierra’s Building and

Construction Trades Council B. Review Minutes from September 15, 2016 WB special meeting
KIMBERLY PELLOW

Brandman University C. Attendance Log 5
R B B IV.  PUBLIC COMMENT — FOR THOSE ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA
m':\?e?\éscBT\sﬂilrE;S Advantage Network V. NEXT STEPS FROM RETREAT 6-12
MARGARITA VALENZUELA VI UPDATE ON REGIONAL/LOCAL PLAN 13-25
Unite Here Local 49 Gaming — WSD16-07 ATTACH 3 & TIMELINE

MARK FRAYSER

Department of Rehabilitation VIl.  SELECTION OF ONE-STOP OPERATOR/CAREER SERVICES 26-38
MARTHA ESCOBEDO PROVIDERS DRAFT DIRECTIVE

Employment Development Department —WSDD-153 & ATTACH 2

MICHAEL ZIMMERMAN, Vice Chair

MTI College VIIl.  UPDATE ON ONE-STOP OPERATOR 39-41

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION (RFI)

PAUL CASTRO
California Human Development

IX. WORKFORCE BOARD MEMBERSHIP & RECRUITMENT 42-43

RANDY WAGNER

ierr nomi velopmen
Corporation o pment X.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/NEW BUSINESS
E:)?tlﬁ Iél/t_\;snglci:gilrndustry Foundation XI. NEXT MEETING
ROBERT WARD December 15, 2016 — 1:00 p.m., Roseville Connections
IBEW Local 340
STEWART SCHURR XIl. ADJOURNMENT
Doctor PC
TINK MILLER

Placer Independent Resource Services

VIC WURSTEN
PRIDE Industries

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY
Golden Sierra is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request.
Special requests for services, aids and/or special formats need to be made by calling
(530) 823-4635 (Voice). TTY users please call the California Relay Service at 711.


http://www.edd.ca.gov/Jobs_and_Training/pubs/wsd16-07ATT3.docx
http://www.edd.ca.gov/Jobs_and_Training/pubs/wsdd-153.pdf
http://www.edd.ca.gov/Jobs_and_Training/pubs/wsdd-153ATT2.DOCS

GOLDEN SIERRA WORKFORCE BOARD
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
SPECIAL MEETING
MINUTES

Thursday, September 15, 2016 — 9:00 a.m.
CVS Health

4785 Granite Drive
Rocklin, CA 95677

ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTION OF GUESTS

Quorum was established and meeting was called to order by Chair Larkey at 9:00 am.

Present: Rick Larkey (Chair), Michael Zimmerman (Vice-Chair), Carol Pepper-Kittridge,
Laurel Brent-Bumb, Alexis Zoss, Martha Escobedo, Jason Buckingham (Ex-Officio)

Absent: None

Guests: Lorna Magnussen, Jennifer Kandi, Kathleen Burris, Terrie Trombley, Paul Castro

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion to approve the agenda by Brent-Bumb, second by Zimmerman.
Motion approved unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be
in nature and will be approved by one blanket motion.

A. Approval of Minutes from August 18, 2016 EC meeting

B. Review Minutes from July 21, 2016 WB meeting

C. Attendance Log

Motion to approve the consent agenda items A-C by Zimmerman, second by Zoss.
Motion approved unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT — FOR THOSE ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

None

Agenda Packet - Page 2 of 43

routine



Page 2
V. APPROVE 2016/2017 FINAL BUDGET

Terrie Trombley highlighted changes made to the draft budget.
¢ Rapid Response/Layoff aversion funding was finalized
¢ Numbers came in a little bit higher than estimated

¢ Received some non-allocation awards:
$150,000 Round 2 Disability Employment Accelerator Grant|
$294,000 AB2060 Recidivism Reduction Grant

o Final budget presents a reduction in administrative expenditures which allowed rollover to
reach near full funding

Trombley stated that it is a good solid budget with a nice rollover. She stated that the funds
utilization requirement was lifted on the K6 allocation. That took the pressure off to get the K6
program money either in a contract or fully expended. It also allowed an increase in the award
to El Dorado and Alpine Counties.

Motion to recommend the Final Budget to the full Workforce Board by Escobedo, second by
Zimmerman.

Motion approved unanimously.

VI. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/NEW BUSINESS

Future Agenda Items:

o Next steps from the retreat
e Status on Regional Planning

New Business:

o Phase Il Cost Sharing Memorandum of Understanding directive (Buckingham)

While Cost Sharing Agreements with all required partners in Phase | are necessary, the
focus will be on Cost Sharing Agreements with all collocated partners in the Comprehensive
One-Stop Center.

When the directive is released the Executive Committee will be provided a copy, and
informed of the necessary action.

Phase | - Received a final signed copy from AARP so all phase | MOUs are taken care of
and are in full compliance

o Release the RFI for the One-Stop Operator.

Buckingham stated that the partner meeting had been on hold pending direction on the One-
Stop Operator. However, that since that process will take some time it may make sense to
reopen those partner discussions

e Regional Planning

The process indicates that the regional plan should be completed prior to the local plan.
However, time being short there are many things that will need to be done in concert.

EC Minutes — 2016-09-15
Agenda Packet - Page 3 of 43



Page 3

In regards to regional planning efforts, the region has been meeting and discussing the need
to work on the regional plan. They have a meeting coming up next week to discuss how to
move forward on the regional planning effort.

Buckingham stated that there should be a strategy in place by the end of the meeting. He
stated that it may involve hiring someone to do the regional plan writing. He also stated that it
would be hard for the four local areas to write the regional plan; they would need someone to
take the lead in tying all of the four regions together.

Larkey inquired when there would be opportunities for input. Buckingham does not have a
timeframe as to when opportunities for input will occur but does expect some kind of
comment period for this input to occur.

VII. NEXT MEETING

October 20, 2016 — 1:00 p.m., Roseville Connections

VIIl.  ADJOURNMENT

Meeting adjourned by Chair Larkey at 9:30 am.
Motion to adjourn by Zimmerman, second by Larkey.

Motion approved unanimously.

EC Minutes — 2016-09-15
Agenda Packet - Page 4 of 43



Date:| 8/18/16 9/15/16 Rate
EC EC

Executive Committee Regular Regular

Rick Larkey-CHAIR 1 1 100%
Michael Zimmerman-VICE CHAIR 1 1 100%
Laurel Brent-Bumb 1 1 100%
Martha Escobedo 0 1 50%
Carol Pepper-Kittridge 1 1 100%
Alexis Zoss 1 1 100%
Total 5 6

Agenda Packet - Page 5 of 43




System Inclusive

Business (small business) have the talent the need
Career Pathways for all

Uplifting emerging sectors

Hub bring stakeholders together

Engage w/community — Deliver Result

Investing in Youth to fix skill Gap

Direction and Planning

Partner to provide effective services through integration
Innovation and Recognize opportunities

Partner locally and regionally

Engage employers in partnership and solutions!

Be relevant

Develop role for labor in solutions

Getting rid of silos — partner with economic development, business attraction
Leverage local resources

Be aware of economic trends and industries

Business led board with business led initiatives

Agenda Packet - Page 6 of 43



Mission: The Golden Sierra Workforce Board convenes industry leaders and key partners to identify workforce

initiatives, create innovative solutions and measure the success of the systems’ ability to meet industry and
workforce needs.

Vision: Participants were asked to visualize what a fully integrated workforce system that capitalizes

on the expertise of industry and workforce partners to continuously meet the needs of business, and
facilitate pathways to success for students, workers and job seekers look like 3 years from now?

We will have (a):

e Task force for each cluster

e Organized industry clusters and career pathways

e Staff is held accountable for true integrated services

e Led by business advisory convened by industry clusters

e Lower Ul than neighbors

e System is well known and popular

e Higher incomes

e No Affordable housing issue

e GDPis growing

e Workforce system educated enough and we know how t address needs proactively
e School system tied into WFS — KIZ — Meeting needs

e Telling other companies to come here

e Educated set of policy makers

e CLEO Committed

e Businesses can’t get what then need done without us

e True region with Sacramento in terms of outcomes — Sac/Sierra View

e Partners have been tapped to understand how to deal with downturns = Ready
e System delivery is “friendly” spoken in language they understand.

e People are confident they can get help

e Not a best kept secret

e Marketing campaign gets info out to community and businesses

e Single eligibility across partners

o All staff are “brokers” of system

e Partners are saying “we can do that”

e System is telling businesses “Here is what we can do for you” not we can’t
e Culture Change

e Are acting with business as partners

e No treats not my job, that’s not my area

e Meeting business needs quickly

e Partnerships With Economic Development

Agenda Packet - Page 7 of 43



Current Reality Analysis

After developing the Board’s vision, we looked at the current context and assessed what we have working for us and

against as we pursue those goals. Below you'll find a summary analysis along with some more detailed breakdowns

according to our current reality.

Current Reality

Strengths within Our Board to Accomplish our Vision

Benefits of Accomplishing our Vision

e Diversity

e Desire to reach mission

e Institutional Knowledge

e Good lunches

¢ Willingness to collaborate
e Determination

e Passion

e Candidness

e Accepting that change is needed
e “the right mix”

¢ Confidence in Board Staff

e More business from business than we can handle
e More customers

e System one of many generators d young families
e Business as advocates

e Great stewards of tax payer $

e Easy access

e Les people going through system

e Healthier workforce

o Effectively apply resources

e Political influence to affect legislation

e Education level higher

e More $

Weaknesses within Our Team to Accomplish our Vision

Dangers of Accomplishing our Vision

e A plan meeting to meeting

o Not all demographics are covered

o “institutions”

o Not enough time together — limits cooperation
o Not enough time “solving problems”
e Follow through action

e Policy vs boots on ground

e Employment level

e Questions on resource allocation

o Staff alignment

¢ Not the right indicators

o Ability to change regulations

e For Profit companies could compete
e Could become complacent

e Lots to do

e S is tied to data

e Housing difficulty

e Brain drain — workers

e Problems might be “masked”

o Stop looking at details — less efficient
e Lose the commitment

e Institutionalized relationships

e Competition

¢ Alpine gets left out

Commitments
e Represent the Board!
e Being present, informed, and ready!
e Be engaged in our work!
e Being an Ambassador to the Community!
e Everything | can do to say “yes.”
e Serving on committees and attending events

e Collaborating with each other to make something happen!

Agenda Packet - Page 8 of 43




Practical Actions

Focused Question Used: Over the next year, what are practical actions the Golden Sierra Workforce Board can take to convene industry leaders and
key partners to identify workforce initiatives, create innovative solutions, and measure the success of systems’ ability to meet industry needs.

Leadership Partnership Research/Business Engagement Training Strategy Best Practices Marketing
Michael Randy Michael Zimmerman Alexis Martha Laurel
Zimmerman Kathy Marcy Eric Cooper Marcy Tink
Laurel Marey Mark Frayser Randy Stu Schurr
Martha Maggie Martha
Below are some illustrative examples of what could be included within each cluster
e Engage e Meet with SETA’s employer outreach committee to | @ Meet with AB86 & e Create success | o |dentify e Bring in one stop
Economic determine how we might work together Doing what matters measures for potential users, customers.
Development e [dentify initiatives that we can work with. / Strong workforce partnerships partnerships What is their
e Follow-Through | e Engage key employers with specific examples of initiative & CRANE | e Strategy plan on the view/expectations
o Develop agenda assistance core partners provide to determine the that includes workforce of system.
around e Organize a summit within the industry to look at workforce marketing Board & e Develop

completing tasks

® BOS meet with
what are their
goals/vision of
system

labor and skill sets needed

e Step out of comfort zone and engage those people
of businesses you normally would not engage

e Strengthen Regional Partnerships, ie. Data

o [dentify initiatives that we support - don’t
reinvent/duplicate efforts

e Contact 2 leaders in each cluster and ask what their
emergency/recovery plan includes and what should
ours include to help them.

o [dentify Industry Sectors that we want to work with
for opportunities

o Strategic Engagement of Industry Clusters

o Meet with Greater Sacramento Metro Chamber &
Valley Vision to determine their interest |
developing a workforce initiative with us.

o Survey which chambers business improvement
Districts & Economic Development organizations
are interested in workforce Development & meet
with those who are interested.

e Annual or Bi-annual meetings/summits to measure
positive/negative.

initiatives & How
we can work
together

e Find a business
partner to develop
and deliver training

e Reach out to our
union reps to
discuss workforce &
training needs.

e Work with
vocational agencies
(college, adult ed,
etc) to develop
efficient training

o Clear concise
proven valve
added
proposition
statement
developed

e Consider
Contracting out
this work!
Strategy action
plan
implementation

e Capital (EQS)
Necessary to
sustain effort to
completion

Challenge us
to see who can
implement 1%.

e |D Comments
—Test
strategies
internally
(business
Model)

e Look at other
successful
strategies
which
accomplish the
same or
similar goals —
info from
WDBs

communication
Strategy to market
successes

e Marketing
“Roadshow”
Presentation,
customized for
each cluster, about
what we can offer
them.

o Organize past
WDB
accomplishments
into marketable
message.

Agenda Packet - Page 9 of 43




GOLDEN SIERRA WDB STRATEGIC ACTION CALENDAR

GROUPS LAUNCH OCT-DEC 2016 JAN-MAR 2017 APR-JUNE 2017 JULY-SEPT 2017 VICTORY!!
QT1 QT 2 QT3 QT 4
TRAINING Overview to Staff Meet with Meet with Internal discussion Meeting with Agreement with at
and Board on AB AB86 Industry on bridging training training providers least 1 training
86, Doing What Meet with Sector to market to discuss findings | provider to ensure
Matters and Strong Navigators efficiently from sector relevant and timely
Strong Task Force Workforce Schedule and Schedule and meet partnerships training within
Taskforce meet with with union reps sectors
Region union reps
LEADERSHIP Presentation on Schedule and Schedule and Facilitated Begin discussion Fully developed PR
& Strategic Action meet with meet with conversation at on PR to BOS and plan to BOS and
STRATEGY Calendar 16-17 regional BOS regional BOS WDB on aggregate Economic Economic
to determine to determine priorities/initiatives Development Development
workforce workforce and develop action WDB update on
priorities priorities WDB update on Strategic Action Completion of 70% of
Schedule and Schedule and Strategic Action Calendar progress | task on Strategic
meet with meet with Calendar progress Action Calendar
regional regional Conversation on
Economic Economic fiscal growth and
Development Development sustainability
Orgs to Orgs to
determine determine
workforce workforce
initiatives initiatives
Discussion WDB update
and on Strategic
definition of Action
success Calendar
measures for progress

partnerships

Development
of
partnerships
to support
AJCCs

Agenda Packet - Page 10 of 43




GOLDEN SIERRA WDB STRATEGIC ACTION CALENDAR

GROUPS LAUNCH OCT-DEC 2016 JAN-MAR 2017 APR-JUNE 2017 JULY-SEPT 2017 VICTORY!!
QT1 QT 2 QT3 QT 4
MARKETING Brainstorming Focus groups Develop Develop marketing | Speaker bureau
session on value with job communication/PR presentation for developed with
proposition and seekers and strategy for “roadshow” on board members
WDB businesses to community benefits of WDB using the
accomplishments get outreach presentation
expectations
and
experience of
system
BEST Connect with Follow up on Report to Identify Board 2 WDB Members
PRACTICES CWA to identify local WDB WDB findings members who use who have
best practice best practice from best the system and implemented a
examples on contacts practice calls report experiences successful
strategic Choose 1-3 Board partnership with AJC
planning or members to work services
sector work with to try to work
with system
BUSINESS Meet as WDB Meet with Hold sector I.D. any current Meet with Greater | Board business
ENGAGEMENT | and determine SETA engagement initiatives to Sacramento Metro | summit to unveil
sectors (1-2) to Employer meetings in support vs. lead Chamber and sector plans
work within in Outreach each county Hold sector Valley Vision to
each county Committee to determine engagement develop possible
to pursue business meetings in each partnerships
partnership need, county to Analyze
Survey partnerships, determine business information from
chambers and recovery need, partnerships, sector summits to
and biz plans and recovery plans develop
improvement implementation
orgs on plan on service
workforce delivery
initiatives

Agenda Packet - Page 11 of 43




Strategic Planning Session — September 15, 2016
Feedback

Page 5 Please remove my name from the Best Practices and Marketing
columns; at this time | can only work in Training column.

The two areas of interest for participating:

- Strategic engagement of Industry clusters

- Survey the chambers business improvement districts & economic
development organizations.

Both tasks fall under the Partnership Research/ Business Engagement umbrella.

In general, much of the information was captured accurately and important and
accomplishable tasks were noted.

While understanding this is a “draft,” | would be personally happy to edit and
correct the grammatical and spelling errors.

Also, and please take this kindly, the document is verbose and should be
modified.

Agenda Packet - Page 12 of 43



GOLDEN SIERRA
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 9, 2016
TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director
SUBJ: Regional/ Local Plan — WSD16-07

On Sept 16, 2016 the EDD published Workforce Services Directive (WSD) 16-07 which
covers the guidelines for both the regional and local plans. In the agenda you will find
Attachment 3 to the directive which covers the specific contents required in each plan.

Included in addition to Attachment 3, is a proposed timeline that was prepared by the
State Workforce Board Staff and presented at a staff development event on October 28,
2016. This proposed timeline leads efforts toward the plan submittal due date which is
March 15, 2017.

The regional plan will require sign off from each of the local Board Chairs as well as
each of the Regional Planning Unit's (RPU) Chief Local Elected Officials (CLEO). The
local plan will require sign off form the local Board and the local CLEO. Understanding
that this process will take some time the state has a planned final approval date of
September 1, 2017.

The partners of the RPU will submit each local plan to the Lead RPU local area by

December 15, 2016 so that the draft regional plan may be completed in time to meet the
deadline.

Agenda Packet - Page 13 of 43



ATTACHMENT 3

Regional and Local Plan Guide

This guide provides the format and outline in order to develop your Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA) Program Year 2017-20 regional and local plan narratives:

1. Cover Page

2. Regional Planning Units (RPU) Regional Plan

A. Provide a List of Regional Partners Who Are Party to the Plan

Describe the geographic boundaries of the Regional Planning Unit and any
plans to petition for a regional planning partner modification.

List the regional partners who are party to the plan and describe their role in
developing and implementing the regional plan.

B. Regional Economic and Background Analysis

Provide a regional analysis of economic conditions including existing and
emerging in-demand industry sectors and occupations, and employment
needs of employers in existing and emerging in-demand industry sectors and
occupations. A local area may use an existing analysis, which is a timely
current description of the regional economy, to meet the foregoing
requirements.

Provide an analysis of the knowledge and skills needed to meet the
employment needs of the employers in the region, including employment
needs in in-demand industry sectors and occupations.

Provide an analysis of the regional workforce, including current labor force
employment and unemployment data, information on labor market trends,
and educational and skill levels of the workforce, including individuals with
barriers to employment.

Provide an analysis of workforce development activities, including education
and training, in the region. This analysis must include the strengths and
weaknesses of workforce development activities and capacity to provide the
workforce development activities to address the education and skill needs of
the workforce, including individuals with barriers to employment, and the
employment needs of employers. A significant share of the California
population is foreign born, including several million individuals in the
workforce who are limited English proficient. The following counties have a
workforce that is at least 15 percent limited English proficient: Imperial,

Page 1 of 11

Agenda Packet - Page 14 of 43



Monterey, San Benito, Los Angeles, Tulare, Merced, Santa Clara, Madera,
Fresno, Orange, San Joaquin, San Mateo, Santa Barbara, Kern, Kings,
Alameda, San Francisco, Napa, Stanislaus, San Bernardino, Ventura,
Riverside, San Diego, Yolo, Sutter, Contra Costa, and Sacramento. RPUs
containing one or more of these counties must assess and specify in their
regional plans how they will address the needs of and provide services to
those who are limited English proficient. These RPUs are required to provide
an assessment of the need to provide services to and how services will be
provided to limited English proficient individuals.

C. Required Content on Regional Sector Pathways

A description of the way planning partners, including local economic
development agencies, assessed regional industry workforce needs, including
a description of the data sources utilized, the industry leaders engaged, and
the manner in which industry engagement took place, including a summary
of any relevant convening activities, the dates partners met, who attended,
and what was decided.

An analysis of the manner in which regional partners, including industry
leaders, have determined, or will determine whether existing training and
education programs in the region were/are meeting industry’s workforce
needs. This analysis should provide a description of any areas of identified
training and education deficiency and what planning partners have
committed to do to resolve relevant deficiencies.

A description of any existing career pathway programs in the region that
have been identified as meeting leading and emergent industry sector needs.
This description should specifically articulate the manner in which industry
participated in the identification of relevant pathways.

A description of the work being done by industry, workforce boards,
economic development agencies, and relevant faculty partners to
recommend and implement any necessary adjustments to further develop
career pathway programs that meet regional industry needs.

D. Required Content on Industry-Valued Post-Secondary Credential Attainment

Identify the process used to determine industry-valued and recognized
postsecondary credentials. Describe the process taken to ensure industry
leads this discussion and process.

Page 2 of 11

Agenda Packet - Page 15 of 43



Identify the current industry-valued and recognized postsecondary
credentials being emphasized in the regional plan and the process that will
be used to ensure their relevance in subsequent years as labor markets
change.

Identify the manner in which regional partners, including industry leaders
determined that the relevant credentials are actually industry valued.
Identify the relevant training and education providers providing the
credentials.

Identify how the regional planning partners will establish regional goals for,
and track attainment of, industry recognized credentials produced in each
region, including each Local Board’s contribution, and the total contribution
of industry recognized credentials produced by the partners collectively in
the RPU.

E. Required Content on Accessibility and Inclusivity

A description of regional planning outreach efforts made to include
stakeholders and CBOs representing the individuals from target populations
that represent the demography of the region, including those groups who
have experience serving or working with high-need and historically
disadvantaged communities such as farmworkers, ex-offenders, those who
are limited English proficient, out of school and/or disconnected and foster
youth (including former foster youth). This description should include how
and which groups (by name) were contacted and invited to participate in
regional planning efforts.

A description of the manner in which AEBG consortia participated in the
WIOA regional planning process.

An analysis of the need for basic skills education in the RPU, including
background on the demography and languages spoken in the region, as well
as an enumeration of the estimated number of individuals being served
regionally, the types of basic skills related services offered in the RPU, and an
overview of the way the regional partners are working together to meet any
unmet needs.

An analysis of the way basic skills education will be integrated into regional
sector pathways programs emphasized by the regional plan, including an
analysis of any strategies to serve members of the regional population who
have limited English proficiency.

Page 3 of 11

Agenda Packet - Page 16 of 43



Vi.

Vii.

viii.

A description of regional efforts to streamline and coordinate intake,
assessment, and referrals of individuals needing basic skills remediation.

An analysis of the ways in which RPU partners, including Local Boards,
Community Colleges, Adult Schools, and AEBG consortia will ensure program
and physical accessibility and participation in regional sector pathway
programs for individuals with disabilities.

As appropriate, an analysis of the need for, and a description of the means by
which regional partners will work together to place individuals enrolled in
TANF/CALWORKS in regional sector pathway programs.

An analysis of the way regional program partners will work together to
provide supportive services to individuals enrolled in regional sector
pathways programs, including individuals from populations with barriers to
employment. Regional plans should demonstrate how partners will work
together to ensure a comprehensive provision of services that facilitate
program completion.

A description of the role of CBOs, such as Independent Living Centers, in
helping provide services to and integrating individuals with barriers to
employment into region sector pathway programs, including participation in
program development, outreach, and the provision of specialized supportive
services for relevant target populations.

A description of the process Local Boards and their partners will use to retain
individuals in relevant programs as they work their way through the career
pathway progressing into livable wage jobs and careers.

F. Required Content on Job Quality Considerations

Provide a description of the projected earnings of those employed in
occupations directly related to the regional sector pathway programs
emphasized in the regional plan.

Provide a comparison of the foregoing wage levels to the median wage in the
relevant RPU.

Provide a description of the way each of the Local Boards in the RPU will
assist and prioritize working with employers who offer jobs with good wages
and benefits, especially those employers who have a history of hiring high
need or historically disadvantaged population, including from populations
with barriers to employment.

Provide a description of the process Local Boards will take to implement
incumbent worker training strategies to ensure progression along career
pathways.

Page 4 of 11

Agenda Packet - Page 17 of 43



G. Required Content on Regional Assessment

Provide a description of how the regional partners in the RPU will work

together to track training-related employment for individuals entering the

labor market.

H. A description of the manner federal WIOA regional plan requirements not covered

by the State Plan required content are being met

For any federal RPU A-H requirements not already met using regional plan content
related to State Plan requirements, provide a description of how the relevant

federal requirements are being met.

I. Provide Regional Memorandum of Understanding(s) or Cooperative Service

Agreements between RPU partners.

J.  Provide Any Community College and AEBG Related Attachments to the Regional
plan, including Strong Workforce Program regional plans required as part of
Assembly Bill (AB) 1602 (Assembly Budget Committee, Chapter 24, Statutes of 2016).

3. Local Plans for All the Local Areas in the RPU; each local plan will contain the following:

A. Provide a cohesive statement pertaining to the vision, goals, and strategy of the

Local Board and its partners, including the following:

A description of the Local Board’s strategic vision to support regional
economic growth and economic self-sufficiency. This must include goals for
preparing an educated and skilled workforce (including youth and individuals
with barriers to employment), and goals relating to the performance
accountability measures based on WIOA performance indicators described in
20 Code of Federal Regulations Notice of Proposed Rulemaking
677.155(a)(1). Vision, goals, and strategy must be linked to the analytical
background information.

Taking into account analyses described above, provide a strategy to work
with the entities that carry out the core programs and other required
partners to align resources available to the local area, to achieve the
strategic vision of the local plan.

Page 5 of 11

Agenda Packet - Page 18 of 43



B. Required detail on local program alignment to implement State Plan policy
strategies.

i.  Provide a description of the workforce development system in the local area
that identifies programs included in the system.

ii. Identify how the Local Board will support the seven policies identified in the
State Plan and will work with the entities carrying out core programs and
other workforce development programs, including programs of study
authorized under the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical Education Act of
2006 (20 U.S.C. 2301 et seq.) to support service alignment and implement
the policy strategies emphasized in the State Plan (the seven strategies are
sector strategies, career pathways, organizing regionally, earn and learn,
supportive services, building cross system data capacity, integrating services
and braiding resources).

C. Required detail on specified services and service delivery strategies

i.  Provide a description of the ways the Local Board will work with entities
carrying out core programs to expand access to employment, training,
education, and supportive services for eligible individuals, particularly eligible
individuals with barriers to employment. Target populations include those
listed in WIOA Section 24(a)-(M).

ii.  Provide a description of the way the Local Board will facilitate the
development of career pathways and co-enrollment, as appropriate, in core
programs.

iii.  Provide a description of the way the Local Board will improve access to
activities leading to a recognized post-secondary credential, including a
credential that is an industry-recognized certificate or certification, portable,
and stackable.

iv.  Provide a description of the way Local Boards and their partners will facilitate
engagement of employers in workforce development programs, including
small employers and employers in in-demand industry sectors and
occupations.

v.  Provide a description of the way Local Boards and their partners will support
a local workforce development system that meets the needs of businesses in
the local area.

vi.  Provide a description of the way Local Boards and their partners will better
coordinate workforce development programs and economic development.

Page 6 of 11

Agenda Packet - Page 19 of 43



Vii.

Provide a description of the way Local Boards and their partners will
strengthen linkages between the one-stop delivery system and
unemployment insurance programs.

The foregoing may provide a description of the way Local Boards and their partners will
implement of initiatives such as incumbent worker training programs, on-the-job
training programs, customized training programs, industry and sector strategies, career
pathways initiatives, utilization of effective business intermediaries, and other business
services and strategies designed to meet the needs of regional employers. These
initiatives should support the strategy the Local Board will use to work with entities
carrying out core programs to expand access to employment, training, education, and
supportive services for eligible individuals, particularly eligible individuals with barriers
to employment.

D. Required Information Pertaining to America’s Job Centers of California®V (AJCC),

including the following State Plan requirements for local plans:

Provide a description of the way the Local Board will ensure the continuous
improvement of eligible providers of services through the system and that
such providers will meet the employment needs of local employers, workers,
and jobseekers.

Provide a description of the way the Local Board will facilitate access to
services provided through the AJCC delivery system, including in remote
areas, through the use of technology and other means

Provide a description of the way entities within the AJCC delivery system,
including AJCC operators and the AJCC partners, will comply with WIOA
Section 188, if applicable, and applicable provisions of the Americans with
Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq.) regarding the physical and
programmatic accessibility of facilities, programs and services, technology,
and materials for individuals with disabilities, including providing staff
training and support for addressing the needs of individuals with disabilities
Provide a description of the roles and resource contributions of the AJCC
partners.

Include an appendix in each local plan of copies of executed MOUs and
cooperative agreements that are in process and copies of executed
cooperative agreements which define how all local service providers,
including additional providers, will carry out the requirements for integration
of and access to the entire set of services available in the local AJCC system.
This includes cooperative agreements (as defined in WIOA Section
107(d)(11)) between the Local Board or other local entities described in

Page 7 of 11

Agenda Packet - Page 20 of 43



Vi.

Vii.

viii.

WIOA Section 101(a)(11)(B) of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C.
721(a)(11)(B)) and the local office of a designated State agency or designated
State unit administering programs carried out under Title | of such Act (29
U.S.C. 720 et seq.) (other than Section 112 or part C of that Title (29 U.S.C.
732, 741) and subject to Section 121(f)) in accordance with Section
101(a)(11) of such Act (29 U.S.C. 721(a)(11)) with respect to efforts that will
enhance the provision of services to individuals with disabilities and to other
individuals, such as cross training of staff, technical assistance, use and
sharing of information, cooperative efforts with employers, and other efforts
at cooperation, collaboration, and coordination.

Provide detail specifying how Local Boards will work with WIOA Section 166
grantees to include in their local plans their strategies to provide Indian and
Native Americans equal access to AJCC services.

Provide detail specifying how Local Boards will work with WIOA Section 167
grantees to include in their local plans their strategies to provide eligible
Migrant Seasonal Farmworkers equal access to AJCC services.

Provide detail specifying how AJCCs will serve as an on-ramp for the regional
Sector pathways emphasized in the corresponding regional plan.

E. Required Information Pertaining to Specific Programs, Populations, and Partners

Describe how the Local Board will coordinate local workforce investment
activities with regional economic development activities that are carried out
in the local area and how the Local Board will promote entrepreneurial skills
training and microenterprise services.

Provide a description and assessment of the type and availability of adult
and dislocated worker employment and training activities in the local area.
Provide a description of how the Local Board will coordinate rapid response
activities carried out in the local area.

Provide a description and assessment of the type and availability of youth
workforce development activities in the local area including activities for
youth who are individuals with disabilities, which must include an
identification of successful models of such activities.

Describe how the Local Board will coordinate relevant secondary and post-
secondary education programs and activities with education and workforce
development activities to coordinate strategies, enhance services, and avoid
duplication of services.

Page 8 of 11

Agenda Packet - Page 21 of 43



Vi.

Vii.

viii.

Describe how the Local Board will coordinate WIOA Title | workforce
development activities with the provision of transportation and other
appropriate supportive services in the local area.

Provide any plans, assurances, and strategies for maximizing coordination,
improving service delivery, and avoiding duplication of Wagner-Peyser Act
(29 U.S.C. 49 et seq.) services and other services provided through the One
Stop delivery system.

Describe how the Local Board will coordinate WIOA Title | activities with
adult education and literacy activities under WIOA Title II. This description
must include how the Local Board will carry out the review of local
applications submitted under Title Il consistent with WIOA Sections
107(d)(11)(A) and (B)(i) and WIOA Section 232. This description must also
specify how the Local Board will carry out the review of Title Il grant
applications to determine whether such applications are consistent with the
local plan, and how Local Boards will make recommendations to the eligible
agency to promote alignment with the local plan, as described in WIOA
Sections 107(d)(11)(A) and (B)(i) and Section 232.

Local plans affecting services in the counties listed below must provide a
description of the services that will be provided to limited English proficient
individuals. These services be should specifically detailed in any sections of
the local plan that deal with the provision of services to individuals with basic
skills challenges. Local plans must specify how basic skills programs in the
local area will serve individuals from these communities. Counties that
trigger this requirement include Imperial, Monterey, San Benito, Los Angeles,
Tulare, Merced, Santa Clara, Madera, Fresno, Orange, San Joaquin, San
Mateo, Santa Barbara, Kern, Kings, Alameda, San Francisco, Napa, Stanislaus,
San Bernardino, Ventura, Riverside, San Diego, Yolo, Sutter, Contra Costa,
and Sacramento.

F. Relevant Information Pertaining To Grants and Grant Administration

Identify the entity responsible for the disbursal of grant funds described in
WIOA Section 107(d)(12)(B)(i)(lll), as determined by the chief elected official
or the Governor under WIOA Section 107(d)(212)(B)(i).

Describe the competitive process that will be used to award the sub-grants
and contracts for WIOA Title | activities.

Page 9 of 11

Agenda Packet - Page 22 of 43



G. Relevant information pertaining to performance goals

The Local Plan should describe the levels of performance negotiated with the
Governor and chief elected official consistent with WIOA Section 116(c), to be used
to measure the performance of the local area and to be used by the Local Board for
measuring the performance of the local fiscal agent (where appropriate), eligible

providers under WIOA Title | subtitle B, and the AJCC delivery system in the local
area.

H. Relevant information pertaining to federal High Performance Board (HPB) efforts

identify how the Local Board will comply with state-issued AJCC policies
specified in the following policy directives:

e WSD15-14 - WIOA Adult Program Priority of Service
e WSD15-12 - WIOA Memorandums of Understanding Phase |
e WSDD-151 - WIOA Phase Il Memorandums of Understanding

I. Relevant information on training activities

The local plan should describe how training services outlined in WIOA Section
134 will be provided through the use of individual training accounts. If
contracts for training services will be used, the local plan must include how
the use of such contracts will be coordinated with the use of individual
training accounts, and how the Local Board will ensure informed customer
choice in the selection of training programs regardless of how the training
services are to be provided.

J. Public transparency, accessibility and inclusivity information

The Local plan should describe the process used by the Local Board,
consistent with WIOA 108(d), to provide a 30-day public comment period
prior to submission of the plan. Information should specify how Local Boards
complied with physical and programmatic accessibility requirement for
individuals with disabilities. This section should describe local outreach
efforts made to include stakeholders and CBOs representing the individuals
from target populations characteristic of the demography of the region,
including those groups who have experience serving or working with high-
need and historically disadvantaged communities such as farmworkers, ex-

Page 10 of 11

Agenda Packet - Page 23 of 43


http://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/pubs/wsd15-14.pdf
http://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/pubs/wsd15-12.pdf

offenders, those who are limited English proficient, out of school and/or
disconnected and foster youth (including former foster youth). This
description should note how and which groups (by name) were contacted
and invited to participate in both planning efforts and the public comment
process.

K. Relevant information pertaining to common intake and case management efforts

Describe how Local Boards currently handle intake and case management
and whether their existing approach allows for the tracking of co-enrolled
individuals across WIOA core programs and other programs party to the
State Plan.

L. Other miscellaneous information requirements

»RPPOLPWO=zZL

Specify how Title Il program applicants will be given access to local plans for
purposes of reviewing the local plan and developing Title Il applications for
funding.

Describe how the Local Board will meet the priority of service requirements
in WIOA Section 134(c)(3)(E).

Identify the portions of the local plan that are being handled in the narrative
content of the regional plan.

. Local Board Assurances

Provide A List of Comprehensive One-Stops and AJCC Partners in the Local Area
Attach AJCC Memorandums of Understanding (MOU)
Provide the Local Area Grant Recipient Listing Using the Form Provided

Provide A Copy of Local Board Bylaws

Provide Program Administration Designee and Plan Signatures

Provide a Summary of Public comments received that disagree with the regional and

local plan.

Page 11 of 11

Agenda Packet - Page 24 of 43



WIOA Local Planning Timeline

October-January

Local plan in development

January-February

Post for public comment

February Begin to get CLEO signatures
March 15t Local plan due to State Board
| April 30t State Board approve or conditionally approve all local
plans
May 15th State Board notify local boards of any plan deficiencies
August 1st Final corrected plans due |
September 1st All plans receive full approval

WIOA Regional Planning Timeline

October-January

Regional plan in development

January-February

Post for public comment

February Begin to get CLEO signatures

March 15t Regional plan due to State Board

June 15t State Board approve or conditionally approve all
regional plans

July 1st State Board notify of any plan deficiencies

August 1st Final corrected regional plans due

September 1st All plans receive full approval

Agenda Packet - Page 25 of 43




GOLDEN SIERRA
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 9, 2016
TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director
SUBJ: Selection of One-Stop Operator/Careers Services Providers—-WSDD-153

On September 30, 2016 the EDD published Workforce Services Draft Directive
(WSDD)-153. This draft outlines the requirements for selecting One-Stop Operators as
well as Career Service Providers.

As has been discussed, the One-Stop Operator must be competitively procured in
accordance with WIOA Section 121(d)(2)(A). Additionally, the Operator has two distinct
roles:

. Coordinating the service delivery of required AJCC partners and service
providers.
. Ensuring the implementation of partner responsibilities and contributions

agreed upon in Memorandums of Understanding - Phase | and Phase II.

An update on the competitive process for the One-Stop Operator will be covered in
agenda item VII.

Secondly, the draft covers the selection of Career Service providers. The local boards
select their Career Services providers by issuing contracts. Though encouraged, the
Career Service providers need not be selected by competitive process. However, the
process must follow the rules of procurement.

By law, the Workforce Board may provide Career Services only with approval of the
Chief Local Elected Official (CLEO) and the Governor. The Golden Sierra region
completed a competitive process in September of 2015, awarding contracts for Career
Services to subcontractors in El Dorado and Alpine Counties and selecting the local
Administrative Entity (Golden Sierra Job Training Agency) to provide those services in
Placer County.

This Draft Directive adds the term “Administrative Entity” to the requirement for CLEO
and Governor’'s approval although that phrase is not in the law or the regulations. If,
after the comment period, this interpretation remains we will need to seek this approval.

Though this is not an item that requires further action from Workforce Board staff to the
Agency did want to bring it to the Board member’s attention for transparency purposes.

Agenda Packet - Page 26 of 43



State of California

Workforce Services COVE RPAG E

> Workforce Development Board

EDD %% DRAFT DIRECTIVE (@AHFORNIA

SELECTION OF AJCC OPERATORS AND CAREER SERVICES PROVIDERS

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

The attached directive is being issued in draft to give the Workforce Development Community
the opportunity to review and comment prior to final issuance.

Submit any comments by email or mail no later than Friday, October 21, 2016.
All comments received within the comment period will be considered before issuing the final
directive. Commenters will not be responded to individually. Rather, a summary of comments

will be included with the final directive.

Comments received after the specified due date will not be considered.

Email MelissaM.Williams@edd.ca.gov
Include “Draft Directive Comments” in the e-mail subject line.

Mail Employment Development Department
Attn.: Melissa Williams/Policy Unit
P.0O. Box 826880 / MIC 50
Sacramento, CA 94280-0001

If you have any questions, contact Melissa Williams at 916-654-0205.

Page 1 of 8
Agenda Packet - Page 27 of 43



mailto:MelissaM.Williams@edd.ca.gov

EDD:; DRAFT DIRECTIVE

- > Workforce Development Board
Workforce Services

(CaLiFornia

Date: September 30,2016  Number: WSDD-153

SELECTION OF AJCC OPERATORS AND CAREER SERVICES PROVIDERS

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This policy provides guidance and establishes the procedures regarding the selection of
America’s Job Center of California® (AJCC) Operators and Workforce Innovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA) Title | Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services Providers. This
policy applies to all Local Workforce Development Boards (Local Boards), and is effective on
date of issuance.

This policy contains some state-imposed requirements. All state-imposed requirements are
indicated by bold, italic type.

Retain this directive until further notice.

REFERENCES

e WIOA (Public Law 113-128)

e Title 2 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200: Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance)

e Title 2 CFR Part 2900: Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Department of Labor Exceptions)

e Title 20 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act; Final
Rule (WIOA DOL Final Rule)

e Title 34 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) WIOA, Joint Rule for Unified and Combined State
Plans, Performance Accountability, and the One-Stop System Joint Provisions (WIOA Joint
Final Rule)

e United States Government Accountability Office (GAQ) Publication GAO-14-704G:
Standards for Internal Control in the Federal Government (September 10, 2014)

BACKGROUND

America’s Job Center of California®™ (AJCC) locations are the core of California’s workforce
system. The AJCC Operators and Title | Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services Providers
play a critical role in ensuring that AJCCs are serving as an all-inclusive access point to
education and training programs for a wide range of customers.

The EDD is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.

Page 2 of 8 69:01

Agenda Packet - Page 28 of 43




Local Boards must conduct an open and competitive process in order to select their AJCC
Operators as stated in WIOA Section 121(d)(2)(A). Although not required, Local Boards are also
strongly encouraged to use a competitive process to select their Adult and Dislocated Worker
Career Services Providers as stated in WIOA Section 107(d)(10)(D). Undergoing a competitive
process promotes efficiency and effectiveness of the AJCC Operator and Adult and Dislocated
Worker Career Services Providers by regularly examining performance and costs.

POLICY AND PROCEDURES

The AJCC Operators and the Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services Providers fulfill two
distinct and separate roles within the local AJCC system. These roles may be filled by the same
entity or different entities based on what the Local Board determines best for meeting the
needs of its customers and demographic area, but, these must be clearly articulated as part of
the competitive procurement and selection process.

In California, AJCC Operators are only responsible for coordinating service delivery among all
AJCC partners and service providers within the Local Workforce Development Area (Local
Area). By having the AJCC Operator act as the local service delivery coordinator, it allows Local
Boards to focus on strategic planning and developing partnerships at the local and regional
level.

Roles and Responsibilities
The role of the AJCC Operator is limited to:

e Coordinating the service delivery of required AJCC partners and service providers.
e Ensuring the implementation of partner responsibilities and contributions agreed upon
in Memorandums of Understanding - Phase | and Phase Il.

The role of the Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services Provider includes:

e Providing basic career services including but not limited to participant intake,
orientations, initial assessments, employment services, referrals to other partners and
services.

e Providing individualized career services including but not limited to comprehensive and
specialized assessments, case management, individual employment plans, career
planning, and vocational counseling.

e Managing the daily operations in coordination with local fiscal agents for the lease,
utilities, and other property activities in support of AJCC premises.

e Managing the hours of operation for AJCCs.

The responsibilities of both the AJCC Operator and Adult and Dislocated Worker Career
Services Provider include:

e Reporting to Local Boards on operations, performance, and continuous improvement
recommendations.

e Implementing policies established by Local Boards.

e Adhering to all applicable federal and state guidance.

Page 3 of 8

Agenda Packet - Page 29 of 43



To further support regional planning efforts, Local Boards may also choose to regionally select
an AJCC Operator or Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services Provider if operational
conditions make it feasible. Selecting one AJCC Operator or Adult and Dislocated Worker
Career Services Provider for all of the Local Boards in a Regional Planning Unit may help align,
coordinate, and integrate programs and services on a regional basis. However, please note that
there are certain restrictions Local Boards must adhere to when defining the AJCC Operator
role. Within the defined roles and responsibilities, the AJCC Operator may not perform any of
the following:

e Convene system stakeholders to assist in the development of the local plan.

e Prepare and submit local plans.

e Be responsible for oversight of itself.

e Manage or significantly participate in the competitive selection process for AJCC
operators.

e Select or terminate AJCC Operators, Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services
Providers, and Youth Service Providers.

e Negotiate local performance accountability measures.

e Develop and submit budget for activities of the Local Board in the Local Area.

If the entity serving as the AJCC Operator also serves in a different capacity within the AJCC
service delivery system (e.g. Local Board support), it may perform some or all of the functions
listed above only when acting in its other role as long as there are clearly established firewalls
and conflict of interest policies and procedures in place that conform with Title 20 CFR Section
679.430 (Title 20 CFR Section 678.620).

Definitions
For the purposes of this directive, the following definitions apply:

Conflict of Interest — An employee, officer, agent, or any member of the organization that has
interest in a financial gain or tangible benefit and who participates in the selection, award, or
administration of a contract supported by a federal award (Uniform Guidance Section
200.318][c][1]).

Firewall — An established policy or procedure that acts as a barrier or protection against an
undesirable influence, outcome, or authority. Examples of firewalls include but are not limited
to organizational arrangements that provide clear separation of duties and responsibilities,
reporting hierarchy of managers and staff that provide clear separation between job duties and
responsibilities, and conflict of interest/confidentiality/disclosure agreements.

Administrative entity — a unit of local government, corporation, or agency designated by a Chief
Elected Official (CEO) to oversee and administer WIOA in the Local Area.

Internal Control — A process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
achievement of objectives in the following categories:

e Effectiveness and efficiency of operations.
e Reliability of reporting for internal and external use.

Page 4 of 8

Agenda Packet - Page 30 of 43



e Compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

(Uniform Guidance Section 200.61)

Competitive Process for Selection of AJCC Operator

Local Boards must select their AJCC Operator through a competitive process at least once every
four years (WIOA Section 121[d][2][A]). As part of that competitive process, Local Boards are
required to clearly articulate the expected role(s) and responsibilities of the AJCC Operator
(Title 20 CFR Section 678.620[a]).

AJCC Operators may be a single public, private, or non-profit entity or consortium of entities.
However, if a consortium of entities consists of AJCC partners, it must include a minimum of
three of the required AJCC partners listed in WIOA Section 121(b)(1).

The types of entities eligible to be an AJCC Operator include (WIOA Section 121[d][2][B]):

e Aninstitution of higher education

e An employment service state agency established under the Wagner-Peyser Act

e A community-based organization, nonprofit organization, or workforce intermediary

e A private for-profit entity

e A government agency

e Another interested organization or entity, which may include a local chamber of
commerce or other business organization, or a labor organization

Local Boards must ensure that, in carrying out WIOA programs and activities, AJCC Operators
adhere to the following (Title 20 CFR Section 678.600):

e Disclose any potential conflicts of interest arising from the relations of the AJCC
operator with particular training service providers or other service providers in
accordance with Uniform Guidance Section 200.318.

e Do not establish practices that create disincentives to providing services to individuals
with barriers to employment who may require longer-term services, such as intensive
employment, training, and education services.

e Comply with federal regulations and procurement policies relating to the calculation
and use of profits as outlined in Uniform Guidance.

e Adhere to any applicable firewalls or internal controls.

When selecting an AJCC Operator, Local Boards are required to fully adhere to the federal
procurement standards outlined in Uniform Guidance Section 200.318-200.326, as well as their
local procurement policies.

Although the intent of WIOA is for all Local Boards to procure their AJCC Operators through a
full and open competitive process, the Uniform Guidance allows for very limited instances in
which alternate procurement methods may be allowed, if substantial justification is provided.

The following are allowable procurement processes under Uniform Guidance:

Page 5 of 8

Agenda Packet - Page 31 of 43



1. Sealed Bid - Uniform Guidance Section 200.320(c)
2. Competitive Proposals - Uniform Guidance Section 200.320(d)
3. Sole Source - Uniform Guidance Section 200.320(f):
a) The AJCC operator services are only available from a single source.
b) The public exigency or emergency for the requirement will not permit a delay
resulting from competitive solicitation.
c) After solicitation from a number of sources, competition is determined to be
inadequate.

Whichever procurement method is used, Local Boards must retain extensive written
documentation of the procurement process from beginning to end. Local Boards must also
make available to the public, through electronic means and open meetings, information
regarding their selection of AJCC Operators (WIOA Section 107[e]).

If a Local Board or administrative entity wishes to participate in the competitive process then
the appropriate internal control, conflict of interest, and firewall policies must be put in place
and adhered to throughout the duration of the procurement process. This includes, but is not
limited to, the requirement that solicitation and scoring be managed by a fair and impartial
third party who is free of any conflict of interest (real or perceived). In other words, Local Board
staff or the agency that employs such staff cannot in any way be involved with or connected to
the development of the solicitation, the facilitation of the scoring process, or the scoring of
proposals.

All AJCC Operators must be in place and operating in the AJCCs no later than July 1, 2017 (Title
20 CFR Section 678.635).

Request for Approval to be AJCC Operator

If a Local Board or administrative entity competes to serve as the AJCC Operator and is chosen
through an appropriate procurement process, they may be designated as an AJCC Operator
only with the agreement of the CEO and the Governor [WIOA 107(g)(2)]. In order to be
considered by the Governor for designation as an AJCC Operator, the CEO must submit a
Request for Approval to be AJCC Operator application (Attachment 1) along with the required
supporting documentation to the State Board by March 1, 2017, through one of the following
methods:

Mail: California Workforce Development Board
P.O. Box 826880
Sacramento, CA 94280-0001
Overnight Mail/ California Workforce Development Board
Hand Deliver: 800 Capitol Mall, Suite 1022
Sacramento, CA 95814

Page 6 of 8

Agenda Packet - Page 32 of 43



The local CEO will be notified in writing by May 1, 2017, regarding the approval or denial of the
proposed Request for Approval. If approved, the designation will be effective immediately upon
approval.

Title | Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Service Providers

Local Boards are responsible for identifying eligible Adult and Dislocated Worker Career
Services Providers. The WIOA Section 107(d)(10)(D) states that if the AJCC Operator does not
provide the Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services described in Section 134(c)(2), the
Local Board must identify eligible providers of those Adult and Dislocated Worker Career
Services in the Local Area by awarding contracts. Procurement of Adult and Dislocated Worker
Career Services Providers must follow the appropriate competitive selection process based on
local procurement policies and the policies and principles of competitive procurement specified
in Uniform Guidance Section 200.318-200.326.

All Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services Providers must be in place and operating in the
AJCCs no later than July 1, 2017.

Request for Approval to be Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services Provider

A Local Board or administrative entity may be designated as an Adult and Dislocated Worker
Career Services Provider only with the approval of the CEO and the Governor (WIOA Section
107[g][2] and Title 20 CFR 679.410[b]). Approval under this provision would serve as the
agreement by the Governor and would exempt the Local Board from selecting Adult and
Dislocated Worker Career Service Providers through a competitive process by allowing them to
fulfill the role themselves. In line with the time period of selecting of AJCC Operators, if a Local
Board receives approval to provide Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services that approval
will be valid for a maximum of four years, after which time another request must be submitted.

If a Local Board or administrative entity wants to provide Adult and Dislocated Worker Career
Services, the local CEO must submit the Request for Approval to be Adult and Dislocated
Worker Career Services Provider application (Attachment 2) and the required supporting
documentation to the State Board by March 1, 2017, through one of the following methods:

Mail: California Workforce Development Board
P.O. Box 826880
Sacramento, CA 94280-0001

Overnight Mail/ California Workforce Development Board
Hand Deliver: 800 Capitol Mall, Suite 1022
Sacramento, CA 95814

The local CEO will be notified in writing by May 1, 2017, regarding the status his/her request. If
approved, the designation will be effective immediately upon approval.

Page 7 of 8

Agenda Packet - Page 33 of 43



ACTION

Please bring this directive to the attention of the Local Board and other relevant parties.

INQUIRIES

If you have any questions, contact you assigned Regional Advisor at 916-654-7799.

/S/ JOSE LUIS MARQUEZ, Chief
Central Office Workforce Services Division

Attachments are available on the internet:

1. Request for Approval to be America’s Job Center of California*™ Operator
2. Request for Approval to be Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services Provider

Page 8 of 8

Agenda Packet - Page 34 of 43


http://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Regional_Advisor_Listing.htm
wsdd-153att1.docx
wsdd-153att2.docx

ATTACHMENT 2

. Employment

ED Development
Department
State of California
Workforce Services » Workforce Development Board

Request for Approval to be
America’s Job Center of California®"
Adult and Dislocated Worker Career

Services Provider

Local Workforce Development Board

Local Workforce Development Area

Agenda Packet - Page 35 of 43



The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) allows Local Workforce Development
Boards (Local Boards) to be an Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services Provider with the
agreement of the Chief Elected Official (CEO) and the Governor.

This application will serve as the Local Board’s or administrative entity’s request for Governor
Approval to be an Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services Provider within a Local
Workforce Development Area (Local Area) under WIOA. The application must be submitted to
the California Workforce Development Board (State Board) by March 1, 2017 through one of
the following methods:

Mail: California Workforce Development Board
P.O. Box 826880
Sacramento, CA 94280-0001

Overnight Mail/ California Workforce Development Board
Hand Deliver: 800 Capitol Mall, Suite 1022
Sacramento, CA 95814

If the State Board determines the request is incomplete, it will either be returned or held until
the necessary documentation is submitted. Please contact your Regional Advisor for technical

assistance or questions related to completing and submitting this request.

Name of Local Board

Mailing Address

City, State Zip

Contact Person

Contact Person’s Phone Number

Date of Submission

Page 2 of 4

Agenda Packet - Page 36 of 43


http://www.edd.ca.gov/jobs_and_training/Regional_Advisor_Listing.htm

Request for Approval to be
Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services Provider

Local Chief Elected Official Statement

A Local Board or administrative entity that seeks approval to be an Adult and Dislocated Worker
Career Services Provider within an AJCC must provide a statement from the local CEO indicating
his/her request as well as responses to the following questions.

1. What factors guided the Local Board’s or administrative entity’s decision to submit this
application to be an Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services Provider within the Local
Area?

2. How would participants be better served by the Local Board or administrative entity acting
in this role rather than undergoing a competitive process?

3. Describe the Basic and Individualized Career Services the Local Board or administrative
entity will provide as well as their past experience providing these services.

4. Provide the Local Area's performance outcomes and cost per participant for each of the last
three Program Years (PY 2013-14, 2014-15, 2015-16) and describe how these outcomes
compare to other Local Areas in the state.

5. Provide evidence that the Local Board or administrative entity is qualified to provide Adult
and Dislocated Worker Career Services, including testimonials that speak to the
effectiveness and efficiency with which the Local Board or administrative entity has
provided or can provide those services. Attach supporting documentation.

6. Attach documentation (signed and dated letter) that the members of the Local Board and
other relevant parties (e.g., Board of Supervisors) reviewed the information provided in the
application and approved the request in a public meeting.

Page 3 of 4

Agenda Packet - Page 37 of 43



Signature Page

By signing below, the local CEO and Local Board chair request approval from the Governor to be
an Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services Provider. Each party certifies that this
application submission was reviewed and demonstrates that the Local Board or administrative
entity will meet all the requirements as an Adult and Dislocated Worker Career Services
Provider under WIOA law and regulations.

Instructions: The Local Board chair and local CEO must sign and date this form. Include the
original signatures with the request.

Local Workforce Development Board Chair Local Chief Elected Official
Signature Signature
Name Name
Title Title
Date Date
Page 4 of 4

Agenda Packet - Page 38 of 43



GOLDEN SIERRA
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 9, 2016
TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director
SUBJ: One-Stop Operator RFI Update

As indicated in the previous agenda item, On September 30, 2016 the EDD published
Workforce Services Draft Directive (WSDD)-153. This draft outlines the requirements
for selecting One-Stop Operators as well as Career Service Providers.

As has been discussed, the One-Stop Operator must be competitively procured in
accordance with WIOA Section 121(d)(2)(A). Additionally, the Operator has two distinct
roles:

. Coordinating the service delivery of required AJCC partners and service
providers.
. Ensuring the implementation of partner responsibilities and contributions

agreed upon in Memorandums of Understanding - Phase | and Phase II.

The WIOA draft regulations require that a competitive selection process begin no later
than 90 days after publication. On August 24, 2016, the Executive Committee
approved the release of a Request For Information (RFI) in hopes of informing the
competitive process and to assist in determining market rates. On October 24, 2016,
the RFI was released closing November 7, 2016. An update will be provided.

Agenda Packet - Page 39 of 43



10/24/2016

Re: Golden Sierra Job Training Agency
Survey of Interest regarding applications to be the Local
One-Stop Operator under 20CFR678

Dear One-Stop Partners, Service Providers and members of the general public:

The Golden Sierra Workforce Development Board (GSWDB) is the Governor's designated
Workforce Development Board for the Golden Sierra Workforce Development Area (GSWDA)
including Placer, El Dorado and Alpine Counties pursuant to the provisions of the federal
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA). In this capacity, the GSWDB in
concurrence with the Governing Body of the Golden Sierra Job Training Agency is charged
with the responsibility for selecting its One-Stop Operator or Operators through a competitive
process every four years. One-Stop Operators are defined in Subpart D: One-Stop Operators;
part 678 of Title 20 of the Code of Federal Regulations (20 CFR 678).

The Golden Sierra Job Training Agency (GSJTA) is preparing to issue a formal request for
proposals on behalf of the GSWDB for its One-Stop Operator selection process; however,
before committing to the time and expense of a formal competitive procurement process,
GSJTA wishes to test the market to determine the level of interest by qualified parties and
potential costs associated with serving as a One Stop Operator under contract for this Area.

GSWDB has defined the role of the One Stop Operator in alignment with the WIOA as
"coordinating the service delivery of required one-stop partners and service providers". The
One Stop Operator will facilitate communication, systems alignment, quality of service delivery
and the development of cooperative relationships in order to achieve a Comprehensive One
Stop delivery system

The One-Stop Operator may be a single entity (public, private or non- profit) or a consortium of
entities. If the consortium consists of One-Stop Partners as defined in the WIOA, the
consortium must consist of a minimum of three defined One-Stop Partners.

If you are interested in submitting a proposal to serve as a local One-Stop Operator, please
confirm your interest not later than close of business, Monday, November 7, 2016, by 5:00
pm by submitting your proposal to info@goldensierra.com.

Please include a brief statement of your qualifications, a cost range for the services you
intend to offer, and if you intend to bid as a consortium of One-Stop Partners please identify
the two additional qualified consortium partners you will be working with.

Any question pertaining to this RFI can be submitted to info@goldensierra.com; responses
to all questions will be posted on the on the website at rfp.goldensierra.com.

Agenda Packet - Page 40 of 43


mailto:info@goldensierra.com
mailto:info@goldensierra.com
http://goldensierra.com/wib/proposal-requests/

While the GSJTA currently believes it will only be contracting for the minimum services
required of a One-Stop Operator, it is open to consideration of a more comprehensive role for
the One- Stop Operator. In that regard, if you wish to outline your vision of a more
comprehensive role for the One-Stop Operator please include that outline in your response,
together with an estimated cost range for the services you envision and your rationale for why
this more comprehensive plan should be considered by the GSWDB.

This letter is not intended to serve as a Request for Proposal. This survey of interest does
not in any way guarantee that GSJTA will issue an RFP or that you would qualify or be
selected as a One-Stop Operator if an RFP is issued nor does it prohibit those not
responding to the RFI from responding to an RFP if issued. Thank you in advance for your
interest.

Agenda Packet - Page 41 of 43



GOLDEN SIERRA
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 9, 2016
TO: Executive Committee
FROM: Jason Buckingham, GSJTA Executive Director
SUBJ: Workforce Board membership & recruitment

Recent term endings or resignations:

Sherri Springer, representing Business — term ended 6/30/16
David DelLeaonardis, representing Business — term ending 6/30/16
Robert Ward, representing Joint Labor — term pending approval of replacement

Maggie Valenzuela, representing Organized Labor — term pending approval of
replacement

Application pending approval at December 7! Governing Body meeting:

Rustin Johnston, representing Joint Labor — replacing Robert Ward

Aamir Deen, representing Organized Labor — replacing Maggie Valenzuela

Agenda Packet - Page 42 of 43



€6279S 193W 01 { 3 ISNW Paulquwiod JUIof 8 1/0 «

Xew g9z uo paseq diysiaquaw paiinbai sajedipul [#]

Aew [1e3)d]
lleys [Aeas]

@

Z

ueoe)

@)

144

diysiaquiaw Bunsixg

T

U3)SINAA JIA

T

A9I|IN MUl

T

1INYyaos emsals

pIeM Hagoy

VYOIM

AaxreT xory

1aubepn Apuey

onse)d |ned

uewlswuwiz [9eydlp

0pa002S3 _ULEN

JasAeld e

elanzuaje elrebiep

1plwyos Aosey

quing-uaig |aineT

MOj|3d Wiy

EENEEIEY

sung uaayrey

1peamL uyof

VOIM

wreybunjong uoser)

VOIM

Agenda Packet - Page 43 of 43

Jadoo) ou3

NIASQ EjaIUEq

UOS|OYDIN eunsiyd)

abprLmy-laddad |01e)

1InoouaNag (iig

Bulyog-ynws anauy

(eEp0)]
Y3IHLO

9d0O
1IHd

Vvd ‘OSH
‘dSNYL

[t]
avHIY
D0A

[t]
Add
[OVM

[t]
A3a
ININOD
/NOD3

d319uve
ONYL [t]
/a3 a3

/M 09D HOIH

‘a3 201

1]
a3z av

HLA/M
940

d31yyve [xT]
INSES doav
099 INIOC

[«€]
(e6zas
%ST)
/0

[€] 713A3a ALINNINNOD/DINONODF/TVANINNIIAOD

[c] oNINIVEL/NOILYONAa3

G] (%602) 30HOAMHOM

[pT]
(%1s) snd

fejoL

aweN

diysiaquaw YOIM



	EC Agenda 2016-11-09
	X. UFUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/NEW BUSINESS

	EC Summary Minutes 2016-09-15
	VI. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/NEW BUSINESS
	Future Agenda Items:
	 Next steps from the retreat
	 Status on Regional Planning
	New Business:
	 Phase II Cost Sharing Memorandum of Understanding  directive (Buckingham)
	While Cost Sharing Agreements with all required partners in Phase I are necessary, the focus will be on Cost Sharing Agreements with all collocated partners in the Comprehensive One-Stop Center.
	When the directive is released the Executive Committee will be provided a copy, and informed of the necessary action.
	Phase I - Received a final signed copy from AARP so all phase I MOUs are taken care of and are in full compliance
	 Release the RFI for the One-Stop Operator.
	Buckingham stated that the partner meeting had been on hold pending direction on the One-Stop Operator. However, that since that process will take some time it may make sense to reopen those partner discussions
	 Regional Planning
	The process indicates that the regional plan should be completed prior to the local plan. However, time being short there are many things that will need to be done in concert.
	In regards to regional planning efforts, the region has been meeting and discussing the need to work on the regional plan. They have a meeting coming up next week to discuss how to move forward on the regional planning effort.
	Buckingham stated that there should be a strategy in place by the end of the meeting. He stated that it may involve hiring someone to do the regional plan writing. He also stated that it would be hard for the four local areas to write the regional pla...
	Larkey inquired when there would be opportunities for input.  Buckingham does not have a timeframe as to when opportunities for input will occur but does expect some kind of comment period for this input to occur.

	EC Attendance Log 2016-11-09
	WB Retreat
	1. Hopes
	Hopes:

	Mission and Vision
	Vision: Participants were asked to visualize what a fully integrated workforce system that capitalizes on the expertise of industry and workforce partners to continuously meet the needs of business, and facilitate pathways to success for students, wor...

	Current Reality Analysis
	Current Reality Analysis
	Commitments


	Strategic Planning Session feedback
	regional-local plan
	wsd16-07ATT3
	CWDB Regional and Local Planning timeline
	Selection OSO & Career Services Providers WSDD-153
	wsdd-153
	wsdd-153att2
	RFI update
	GSJTA OSO RFI docx
	Membership
	WIOA Board membership
	ADP9AFB.tmp
	X. UFUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/NEW BUSINESS

	ADP8519.tmp
	X. UFUTURE AGENDA ITEMS/NEW BUSINESS




